
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: April 1, 2020 12:12 PM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Letter for Minister Anand - Ocalink
Attachments: EmergencyVentilatorbyOcalink_Summary.pdf; Letter -Minister Anand.pdf

A supplier that Randeep flagged to me, Ocalink, has ventilators. It is in the tracker and they have applied to buyandsell. I
think they are still waiting on Health Canada approvals, but that shouldn’t be long. I would recommend sending to
Arianne!
Thanks-

Madison

From: corbin.lowe@ocalink.com [mailto:corbin.lowe@ocalink.com]
Sent: March 31, 2020 20:15
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Cc: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC) <kylie.phillips@canada.ca>; Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Letter for Minister Anand - Ocalink

Thanks Madison,

Your support has been very helpful.

We had applied to the buy/sell website, I have submitted an amended application due us being able to produce even
earlier than anticipated. Our new reference number is 44452

Thank you for the introduction to Kylie, I am sure we will be in touch. Our Health Canada application is in it’s final drafts

And thanks again to Logan.

Cheers,

Corbin Lowe
Co-Founder and CEO
Ocalink Technologies Inc.
1055 Dunsmuir Street, Suite 732, Box 48421, Vancouver BC V7X 1L2
www.ocalink.com 

Ocalink

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Sent: March 31, 2020 15:41
To: corbin.lowe@ocalink.com 
Cc: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC) <kylie.phillips@canada.ca>; Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Letter for Minister Anand - Ocalink

Thank you Corbin, this looks great. Have you applied to https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-
combat-covid-19 yet? If so, can you share your reference number from the application? I know we are prioritizing
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ventilators so I will escalate this procurement opportunity. I have attached the document the department shared
regarding technical specifications for ventilators.

I have also copied my counterparts at Health and Industry, Science and Innovation, to support you in any Health Canada
licensing, or SIF funding support.

Thank you,

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor – Western and Northern Canada / Conseillère régionale - Quest et Nord du Canada
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement | Services publics et Approvisionnement
madison.taipalus@canada.ca 
Tel: 819-953-1081
Cell: 613-203-3602

From: corbin.lowe@ocalink.com [mailto:corbin.lowe@ocalink.com]
Sent: March 31, 2020 00:04
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: Letter for Minister Anand - Ocalink

Hi Madison,

Please find our letter attached along with a brief summary as discussed.

Looking forward to further conversation. We’ll keep you updated on our Health Canada application.

Cheers,

Corbin Lowe
Co-Founder and CEO
Ocalink Technologies Inc.
1055 Dunsmuir Street, Suite 732, Box 48421, Vancouver BC V7X 1L2
www.ocalink.com 

o
Ocalink
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